

## Morris D. Young

### Principal

As Chief Executive Officer of the firm since 1989, Mr. Young oversees and coordinates the overall professional, construction and administrative activities of. He is directly responsible for environmental technical services, environmental assessments, environmental laboratory testing, and remediation design and implementation projects. Mr. Young has over forty years experience in environmental engineering, chemical and petroleum plant design and operation, geological investigations, oil and gas exploration and production, water well and waste water system engineering. Mr. Young's professional affiliation prior to Envirotech Inc. includes engagements as: Vice President of Special Projects with Thriftway Company of Farmington, New Mexico, responsible for Project Management, environmental compliance, and oil and gas resource development; eight years as Vice President with Redd and Associates, Consulting Engineers; Vice President with Wasatch Chemical Division of ENTRADA Industries of Utah with responsibilities for research and development, project management, quality control, and engineering; and Drilling Fluids Engineer with Boyles Brothers Drilling Company of Utah. He has had assignments as a surveyor for Cox Construction Company of Utah and the U.S. Forest Service in Utah.

### Experience:

**Envirotech**, 1989-PRESENT, *President*

**Thriftway Company**, 1982-1989, *Vice President*

**Redd & Associates**, 1973-1982, *Vice President*

**Boyles Brothers Drilling Company**, 1970-1973

*Drilling Fluids Engineer*

**Wasatch Chemical Division of Entrada**, 1966-1970

*Vice President*



### Capabilities:

- Hydrogeologic investigations, particularly groundwater contamination and remediation projects for UST systems
- Production pit investigation and closure
- Petroleum refining facilities
- Aquifer analysis
- Contamination plume studies
- Monitor well sighting
- Remediation system design

### Training and Certifications:

- Storage tank system management
- USEPA AHERA 40 CFR 763 Asbestos Supervisors Certification, AHERA Asbestos Inspector, OSHA Hazardous Waste Operation & Emergency Standard [29 CFR 1910.120(e)]
- 40 Hour Hazwoper
- First Aid/CPR
- Safety Supervisor, and loss prevention and safety.
- States of NM, CO, AZ, & UT as a general contractor and for asbestos inspection and abatement.
- Certified Underground Storage Tank Installer (New Mexico & Colorado)
- Certified Scientist (New Mexico)
- Professional Environmental Scientist (Colorado)
- Precision Underground Storage Tank Tester (USA).

### Education:

**B.S.**, Chemistry, Minor in Education, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah

**B.S.**, Mathematics, Brigham Young University, Provo, Utah

### Contact:

[myoung@envirotech-inc.com](mailto:myoung@envirotech-inc.com)

Office (505) 632-0615

Mobile (505) 320-5452